
Past Simple Past Progressive

yesterday
last year
two days ago

at 5 o’clock  yesterday
when he came
while I was working

She  planted roses yesterday.
Она посадила розы вчера.

She was planting roses when he came.
Она сажала розы, когда он пришел

Ved (2)
 

(did + V
1
)

was
              V ing

were

Spelling  (- ed)
look – looked
arrive - arrived
stop – stopped
play – played, study - studied

Spelling  (- ing)
call – calling
come - coming
put – putting
play – playing, fly - flying

Reading
                 [t] – stopped, watched
-ed           [d] – smelled, cried
                 [id] – visited, needed 



Past Simple

She planted roses yesterday.+

-

?

She did not plant roses 
yesterday.

Did she plant roses yesterday?

Yes, she did. No, she did not.



Past Progressive
She was planting roses when he 

came .
+

-

?

She was not planting roses when 
he came.

Was she planting roses when he 
came?

Yes, she was. No, she was not.



Past Simple

1. When did you buy that dress?
        I bought it yesterday.
       
       The train left at 9.15.

Когда ты купила это платье?
Я  купила его вчера.

Поезд ушел в 9.15. (действие 
произошло в определенное время в 
прошлом)

2. Once there was a king, who had a 
beautiful daughter.

Однажды жил-был король, у которого 
была прекрасная дочь. (состояние 
дел в прошлом.)



Past Progressive

1. It was raining (1) when Bob left 
(2) my house.

Шел дождь (1), когда Боб вышел  из 
моего дома (2). (2-ое действие 
случилось на фоне 1-го)

2. I was reading while my sister was 
eating breakfast.

Я читал, пока моя сестра завтракала. 
(оба действия длительные)

3. What were you doing at 7 o’clock 
yesterday?

Что ты делала вчера в 7 часов 
вечера? (длительное действие в 
указанный момент времени)





We use the past progressive:
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